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FROM: Registrar, Academic Affairs DATE: 17" May 2019

- To the Under listed Studenfs REF:MMU/AA031/006/2019/VOL.2/(43)

Stephen Kimotho — 1S01/038/2015
Denuar Opondo - 1S01/025/2015
Amos Ndubi- IS01/054/2015
Lekamario James- IS01/033/2015
Cheruiyot Caleb- 1S01/034/2015
John Kamau- 1S01/015/2015
Erastus Lorengei - 1S01/037/2015
Sheila Melly - IS01/052/2015

. Joseph Ramoli - 1S01/024/2015

10. Mutai Elvis - [S01/056/2015 .
11. Chahiru Kelvin - 1S01/029/2015

12. Japhet Mupe - 1S01/036/2015

13. Dedan Boit - IS01/057/2015

14. Collins Kipchirchir - IS01/017/2015
15. Tony Mwenga 1S01/044/2015

16. Brian Kiarie - 1301/004/2015
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RE: CONSIDERATION FOR MISSED EXAMINATION
Reference is made to your undated letter, on the above mentioned subject.

Please note that your request to be offered special examination for the paper missed in December
2018 due to non-adherence to the fee payment policy, has not been approved. This is due to the
reason that the Rules and Regulations Governing University Examinations stipulate that missed
examinations can only be taken when next offered.

In view of the foregoing, you are advised to register for the missed examination during the
September — December 2019 semester. =
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Dr. Otieno rick Onyango
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Copy to: Vice-Chancellor
DVC (A & SA)
Dean, School of Science and Information Sciences
Chairperson, Department of Computing and Information Sciences




